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TO: T10 Membership 
FROM: Paul Suhler, Quantum Corporation 
DATE: 8 May 2006 
SUBJECT: T10/06-238r0, ADI-2 Working Group Report to Plenary, May 2006 
 

The Automation/Drive Interface – 2 working group met on 8 May 2006 from 9:02 AM until 3:22 PM.  
There were nine participants representing seven companies.  The minutes are posted as T10/06-228r0. 

The group discussed eight proposals against ADC-2 and ADT-2.  Three were accepted and five 
remanded for revision.  The accepted proposals were: 

• ADI ADC-2 Target Device Serial Number subpage (05-155r5) [Wideman] 
• ADC-2: Reporting Microcode download in progress thru DT Activity and other fixes (06-180r0) 

[Tudosa, Hernandez and Marks] 
• ADC-2, SSC-3 Align clean notification names (06-235r0) [Banther] 

The group reviewed the list of features for consideration for the two ADI standards (06-060r1).  At this 
time, all open issues have been assigned for work.  The group had requested that any new technical 
input be presented not later than this month’s meeting. 

Meeting requirements for July will be the same as for this week, with the SMC-3 meeting beginning as 
soon as the ADI-2 meeting concludes. 

 


